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From: e e,
Sent: 11 October 2004 09:18

To:

Cec: McGonigle Jennifer; Gormley Michag|
Subject: RE: Route Cause Analysis
Margaret

appy to discuss with You whenever You get the chance, Fully Support the

H
direction of travel and will also continue to talk with Hugh about this at a
Personal leve),

Michael, Please be aware of the date on e-mail below in relation to media
enquiries,

Regards,

Steven

From: e L
Sent: 07 October 2004 14:11 ”Ti,
To: Lindsay Steven . :
Ce:

Subject: Route Cause Analysis

Dear Steven

The RCa steering group met yesteiday and we were joined by Anne O'Brien
which was helpful,

1. Agreed approach
(

i) a1l relevant pPapers to be collated ang analysed for use in RCA exercise,
(ii) Use the dates of gth and 11lth

22, Steering group to be enhanced by

(1) addition of external Paediatrje Consultant - Diane Cody to secure thi

(1i) Project Management/QA type role - Suggestion ig Seamus Wade, Jenny to
discuss this with Hugh,

3. Communication Strategqy required - want to engage external expertise in
collaboration with Trust'sg communication function, Steering Group agreeq
there should be O communication With the medig during the time of the

review but the key issue ig securing the Trust'sg commitment to this,
Diane to discuss with Hugh,

Counselling/occupational ealth support to be arranged by Diane, Stanley
i which ig

‘ onfidence inp the review in
communication to H Mullan and do not want to be involved, Their wishes are
to be respected. The Steering group at thig stage would Plan to share the

1

i d
RF Preliminary - HSC Board Documents relating to Lucy Crawfor
reli -

318-107-001



Py

B

a, =

report with the family in advance of going to the Trust,

6. Development programme for a wider range of staff on RCA to b i

- e delivered
on 11/12 and 15/16 November, Sara O'Connor from the Board to attend one
these sessions.

that this cogld all go pear shaped because so much is not within the control
of the sFeerlng group. At the same time I do not think We, as a Board,
should withdraw but should support and direct as best asg we can. Would

Thanks

Margaret
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